
State of Florida 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE O FFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

April4, 2016 

Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk ~ 

Terri Jones, Administrative Assistant, Division of Engineering r()-­
lnventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed. 

Please find the Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed in the Division of 
Engineering. Of the two documents listed on the report, staff recommends returning two at this 
time. If you have any questions about this report, please call me at 413-6127. 

Thank you. 
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Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During March 2016 

Division of Engineering 

DOCKET DOCKET TITLE DOCUMENT LEAD STF./ATT. STATUS DESCRIPT ION RE_'I'AIN RETURN 

150263-EI Petition for 00 172-16 Ellis Order issued FPL~Coxt 7 
determination of Ames s~~ai~ID NTIAL) need for 
Duvai-Raven 230 kV information 
transmission line contained in 
in Baker, petition for 

Columbia, Duval, determination of 
and Nassau need for 
Counties, by Duvai-Raven 230 kV 
Florida Power & transmission 
Light Company. line, supporting 

testimony, and 
exhibits. 

~ 00888-16 Ellis Re~ forwarded to FPL~Coxt 
Ames sta f for recom- sco .FID NTIAL) 

'3/2_ vv,e"--o 
ertam 

information 
contained in 
second errata 

@;o- sheet of Francisco 
Prieto and pg 11 

e>IIY£-(£ of Exh A to 
petition. 
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